

MUNEER KK

Bristol Road, Coventry, UK | +442045773470 | muneerkk7066@gmail.com | Visa – Tier 4 Dependant Visa
[Linkedin](#) | [Github](#)

PROFESSIONAL SUMMARY

Over 10 years of experience in the area of software development for iOS and Web, which includes understanding requirement specification, working on software design, coding, testing and maintenance. I create scalable, maintainable applications for the Enterprise, Business and the General Population using the best devices for the mobile work force, Business and everyone that owns a iOS.

EXPERIENCE

04/2021 to Current

Assistant Consultant

Tata Consultancy Services – Kochi, India

- **Swift, SwiftUI, RxSwift, Combine Framework**, Core Data, Cocoa Framework, Cocoa Touch frameworks.
- Performed code integration and unit testing with the help of unit test and test apps.
- Write efficient, maintainable and reusable code prioritising privacy and security.

11/2016 to 03/2021

Technical Lead

UVJ Technologies Pvt.Ltd – Kochi, India

- **Swift**, Objective-C, **Flutter**, Dart, Core Data, Cocoa Framework, Cocoa Touch frameworks.
- Google Cloud, AWS, Alibaba Cloud
- **Angular 5/6/7/8/9**, Django, Python, Typescript, Amazon Alexa Skills
- Architectures: **MVVM**, VIPER & Co-ordinator.
- Testing : Unit Testing(**TDD**), Quick & Nimble.
- Alamofire, APNS, Apple Pay, Shopify SDK.
- CI/CD Tools :**Jenkins**, Bitrise.
- Angular apps development and UI/UX.
- Google Cloud, Alibaba Cloud and AWS server setup & deployments.
- Designed & developed multiple Amazon Alexa Skill.
- Involved in implementing the application from requirements specified.
- Performed code integration and unit testing with the help of unit test and test apps.
- Write efficient, maintainable and reusable code prioritising privacy and security.
- Involved in the low level and high-level design of the application.
- Design and development of UI handling, views.
- Simultaneously manage multiple projects and meet many strict deadlines

03/2015 to 10/2016

iOS Team Lead

BlackNGreen Mobile Solution Pvt Ltd – Gurgoan, India

- Objective C, Swift, MapKit API integration, Cocoa Framework, iPhone Simulators, Cocoa Touch frameworks, SVN, Linphone SDK, RESTFUL Web Services, XMPP framework.
- SIP Protocol.
- VOIP Services & Push notifications.
- Involved in designing wireframes and creating User Interface for the application for mobile devices IOS, iPhone, iPad.
- Used Customized UI Framework for better user interface design for mobiles.
- Infrastructure design, development and UI/UX coordinate the development of a series of iOS applications.
- Added XMPP Chat functionality to existing applications.
- Performed profiling on the application to check on the memory usage of the application.
- Distributed and tested the application using Adhoc Distribution Testflighapp.com and Over Air Installation.

10/2014 to 02/2015

IOS Team Lead

CWS MOBILE APPS – Sharjah, UAE

- Objective C, Xcode, Reading RSS Feeds in iOS, XML Parser, Cocoa Framework, iPhone Simulators, Cocoa Touch frameworks, Agile Sprint Planning.
- Used XML Parsing for parsing the RSS feeds from the client website.
- Rapid, customer driven development of features and updates to a popular enterprise messaging app.

09/2012 to 10/2014

Senior iOS Developer

Ceino Technologies Pvt Ltd – Bangalore, India

- Objective-C, RESTFUL Web Services, In-App Purchase, Apple Push Notification, Address Book, Cocoa Framework, iPhone Simulators, Cocoa Touch frameworks, SVN, JSON Parser.
- Involved in complete development of the application as per the client requirements.
- Developed the application as per the UI design given by the UX team.
- Involved in placing the application in to the iOS App Store.
- Used multithreading to download the media asynchronously.
- Used Media Player Framework for playing the downloaded media.
- Worked on MVC pattern applicable to the application.
- Conducted Usability testing of the application.
- Used background processing for low priority time taking tasks.
- Made the application compatible with other Apple devices iPad iPod etc.

05/2011 to 09/2012

Junior IOS Developer

Electroswiff – Kozhikode, India

Sharjah

- Objective C, Xcode, JSON, Mobile app design guidelines, Object Oriented Design Concepts, RESTFUL Web Services, Cocoa Framework, iPhone Simulators, Cocoa Touch frameworks.
- Worked on UI/UX Design for mobile devices iPhone.
- Used Core Graphics Framework in the App.
- Worked on using Web services for fetching the date from server.
- Used SQLite to store the downloaded media in the device.

SKILLS

- | | |
|---|---|
| <ul style="list-style-type: none"> • Swift • RxSwift • SwiftUI • Objective-C • Flutter • Dart • Python • Typescript • Angular 5/6/7/8/9 • Django • HTML & CSS • Amazon Alexa Skill • Google Cloud • AWS | <ul style="list-style-type: none"> • Alibaba Cloud • Firebase • Razor Pay(Payment) • Jasmine & Karma • Bitbucket/GitHub/GitLab • JIRA/SCRUM/KANBAN • CI/CD : Jenkins,Bitrise • TDD Testing • VOIP • Artificial Intelligence • Adobe Photoshop • Zepline • Marvel(UI Prototype) |
|---|---|

SHOW CASE

iOS Apps

1. [Lifeprofile](#)
2. [Rimads](#)
3. [MTN Call Like Home](#)
4. [Ibadat](#)
5. [@home Demo](#)
6. [MagicVoice](#)
7. [Shalom Media USA](#)
8. [Shalom Tidings](#)
9. [Shalom TV](#)
10. [Real Time PCR](#)

Web App

[Flybuilds](#)

Alexa Skills

[Check My PNR](#)

EDUCATION

Master of Business Administration (Continuing): Information Technology
Bharathiar University – Tamil Nadu

ELECTRONICS & COMMUNICATION
AWH Engineering College GPA: 6.8

CERTIFICATIONS

- Neural Networks & Deep Learning
- Introduction to TensorFlow for Artificial Intelligence, Machine Learning, and Deep Learning
- Learning Jenkins
- Learning Combine with Swift
- RxSwift